Class Il permissive change letter

Date : March 17, 2023

To Whom It May Concern:

The purpose of this letter is to request Class I Permissive Change for:
FCCID: WL6-8822CEIL1C

Original Grant Date: 03/15/2023

Pursuant to CFR 2.1043, ELITEGROUP COMPUTER SYSTEMS CO., LTD hereby requests a Class Il Permissive
Change.

Change #1: The certified module {FCC ID: WL6-8822CEIL1C; model: RTE8822CE} is integrated into a new
platform (Product: Notebook Computer, Brand: ECS ELITEGROUP, Model: $G20JL1C).

Change #2: Add antennas to module which have the same antenna’s type (PIFA} with original grant, and
each antenna gain is lower.

Except for the above differences, the hardware design are identical with the original Grant.
Should you have any enquires or comments, please have my best attention.

Sincerely,

jomm;/ Lee

Tommy Lee/Manager
ELITEGROUP COMPUTER SYSTEMS CO., LTD




